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From: John Campbell Ucampbell@ma~an.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2004 4:28 PM ~~Submission No

:

To: Committee, Treaties (REPS)
Subject: RE: Submission to JSCT re Free Trade Agreement

Thanksfor the advice.

~!16 APR 2~.i~i4JohnCampbell
P0Box 4086Eaglemont3084 BY:

Thankyou for yourinterestin thecommittee’sinquiry into theUSA-AustraliaFreetrade
Agreement.In orderfor yourcommentsto beconsideredby theCommitteeasa
submissionthereis arequirementfor apostaladdress.This informationis usually
publishedalongwith yoursubmissionunlessyourequestotherwise.

FranWilson

OfficeAdministrator

JointStandingCommitteeonTreaties

Original Message
From: JohnCampbell[mailto:jcampbell@magian.coml
Sent:Tuesday,13 April 2004 4:08PM
To: Committee,Treaties(REPS)
Subject:Submissionto JSCTreFreeTradeAgreement

To theJointStandingCommitteeon Treaties

Particularlyin relationto newmedia(andyetto beinventedmedia),theFederal
Governmentis compromisingAustraliancultureaswell asprospectsfor employmentof
Australianpeoplein its planto sign a so-calledFreeTradeAgreementwith theUnited
Statesof America.Australiansoughtto retainourright to regulateaspectsofnew
media,notbebeholdento thepowerfulUS intereststhatalreadydominatemuchofour
mediacontent.ThereforeI askthattheproposedagreementbeabandoned.

JohnCampbell

[1audiopostproduction
flmagiandesignstudio
[]phone: +61-3-9819-3401
[]jcampbell@magian.com
[]www.magian.com
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